
MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:    9/9/2021 

TO:   Mayor Lankford & City Council 

VIA:   Mercy Rushing, City Manager  

FROM:  Owen Tiner – Marketing and Tourism Director  

SUBJECT: Iron Horse Car Show 

Council Meeting Agenda Item for  September 13, 2021 

 

Background Information:  

Ronnie Gorman of RG Car Shows contacted the city with interest in doing a car show 

similar to the ones in recent past in downtown on October 30 with a rain date of 

November 6. The show will be named The Iron Horse Car Show and feature mostly 

classic cars. It will be held on West Commerce Street 

 

Recommendation:   

My recommendation is for the council to consider a street closure for the duration of the event. 

(6:00 am – 3:00 pm) on the day of the event. The closure would be on West Commerce Street 

between the Johnson Street and Lankford Street including the Gazebo.  Parking for the event will 

still be available in the parking lot on Line Street and on East Commerce. No storefronts will be 

affected.  

 

 


